BID TITLE:

SCANNING SERVICES FOR COUNTY CLERK

BID NUMBER: 2014-058
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 9, 2014
DEPARTMENT: COUNTY CLERK
Document Iron
Restoration ACS Group M. . eBizDocs Inc
ountain
BIDDERS NAME: LLC
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? oX €] 4 oK OK
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? oK ox. ar. OK
Variations and Justifications ? ol/4
€ CELr (o ~000Y Cerr OHE
Bid Bond / Certified Check ? NONE “9 Mg OK
Mo CHeck
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? ol 0K
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? oK. /4
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? oK. 74
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? 12y4 sy a
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
Addendum(s) No. _ NA_, S s
W-9 Signed ? OK. oK
Disaurty FiIgp DISGUupts F1 £D
COST EXPRESSED IN CENTS PER PAGE . 0335 . 0930
(Based on expected volume of 5.9 million)
)
COST FOR 1,000 PAGES IN DOLLARS AND CENTS /9765 93 00
(Based on expected volume of 5.9 million) )
4 o
COST FOR ENTIRE VOLUME OF 5.9 MILLION /97 650, ‘Zﬂ/g 700. =
PAGES IN DOLLARS AND CENTS g /
OPTION:’ CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT .Y /ﬁX DZ uﬁ@/ﬁX

DESTRUCTION IN DOLLARS AND CENTS PER BOX




BID TITLE:

SCANNING SERVICES FOR COUNTY CLERK

DESTRUCTION IN DOLLARS AND CENTS PER BOX

BID NUMBER: 2014-058
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 9, 2014
DEPARTMENT: COUNTY CLERK
Biels Paper
Document SII.IOOth Alterative ADI.EC
Solutions Inc. \ Solutions

BIDDERS NAME: i Management Solutions
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? oL OK oK
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate 'Signed? oK oK 0K
Variations and Justifications

Ceir i CeRT K Ceer A
Bid Bond / Certified Check ? oK oK Ok
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? Ok Ok oK
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? OK 0v. OK_
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? Oi or 0K
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? ol oK. OX
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
Addendum(s) No. _ NA__, , )
W-9 Signed ? oK. OX oK
COST EXPRESSED IN CENTS PER PAGE 0699 ,O%9 . 097
(Based on expected volume of 5.9 million)

d
COST FOR 1,000 PAGES IN DOLLARS AND CENTS o490 49 % ¥7 7
(Based on expected volume of 5.9 million)

j 00 4
COST FOR ENTIRE VOLUME OF 5.9 MILLION 38190~ | K89 100. = “i? 77.300,%
PAGES IN DOLLARS AND CENTS / / ’
OPTION: CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT MO CineeE | Mo Bio Ve BID Me CHALGL




BID TITLE: SCANNING SERVICES FOR COUNTY CLERK
BID NUMBER: 2014-058
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 9, 2014
DEPARTMENT: COUNTY CLERK
Human New England Hudson. All Copy
. Archive Community
Technologies Products
BIDDERS NAME: Center Ent.
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? or. Ok ox aK
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? oK OK oK. e
Variations and Justifications
CeU™ CAK ¢ [z'/:' CiK B0 Bowy CEer el
Bid Bond / Certified Check ? OK OR OK OK
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? O/ )4 av or.
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? or o OX. 124
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? oY O dk Ol
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? oK. OK Ok ok,
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
Addendum(s) No. _ NA__, , ,
W-9 Signed ? OK OK. ox e
] A.FIE
COST EXPRESSED IN CENTS PER PAGE LOA8Y 0595 6299 03¢
(Based on expected volume of 5.9 million) ‘ :
‘ 0
COST FOR 1,000 PAGES IN DOLLARS AND CENTS d,,?ﬁ %0 59%° 57 % 6. 0
(Based on expected volume of 5.9 million)
fj 2 o . < e
COST FOR ENTIRE VOLUME OF 5.9 MILLION /70 570, 4 35/ 050~ | 34 040, A/ 400
PAGES IN DOLLARS AND CENTS ’ 7 7
R A Sy 7’0'7}
OPTION: CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT BiarK A.95/8x 2. Ve % 5. "
DESTRUCTION IN DOLLARS AND CENTS PER BOX




BID TITLE:

SCANNING SERVICES FOR COUNTY CLERK

BID NUMBER: 2014-058
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 9, 2014
DEPARTMENT: COUNTY CLERK
HMS Rogers Electronic

D4 LLC Technologies Service Business
BIDDERS NAME: Inc. Group Products
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? ov, OK OK. oK.
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? OX, I3 O OK.
Variations and Justifications

CEL Cik Bro Boup BiD BonD Br1p Bevn
Bid Bond / Certified Check ? ‘ oK, OK. ol
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? OX. oK ov e
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? ax oK o4 0 /<
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? ol ox Vs oK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? oK Y OK._ OK
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
Addendum(s) No. _ NA__, , ,
W-9 Signed ? V)4 Ok K OK
13 92' q@
COST EXPRESSED IN CENTS PER PAGE . /00 . 039 s O 7/ L0697
(Based on expected volume of 5.9 million)
COST FOR 1,000 PAGES IN DOLLARS AND CENTS /00 . A9 TA ~ &Y,
(Based on expected volume of 5.9 million)
LZ? &y \/j (4] . /w o

COST FOR ENTIRE VOLUME OF 5.9 MILLION 590 000.~ /7 000 . YIA, 2 17 430,
PAGES IN DOLLARS AND CENTS ’ 4 / /
OPTION: CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT 4.9 /8x W5 CHPREE | j 52/8x 4 L/px

DESTRUCTION IN DOLLARS AND CENTS PER BOX




BID TITLE: SCANNING SERVICES FOR COUNTY CLERK

BID NUMBER: 2014-058
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 9, 2014
DEPARTMENT: COUNTY CLERK
PMI
Ricoh - USA | Premier APS Document
BIDDERS NAME: Solutions
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? L Ok oK
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? Ok, )8 o
Variations and Justifications
BiD Pond QeLy Gy cel CHk
Bid Bond / Certified Check ? ox.
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? ol Y OK
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? oK o¥ or
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? X OX. o
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? oK oK OX
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? gl
Addendum(s) No. _ NA_ , , ,
W-9 Signed ? OK oL K
COST EXPRESSED IN CENTS PER PAGE 05906 . 0263 , O34
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% 0 6o s 7,42
COST FOR 1,000 PAGES IN DOLLARS AND CENTS JY Ay, 32 43
(Based on expected volume of 5.9 million)
o | £ I3
COST FOR ENTIRE VOLUME OF 5.9 MILLION Y257 640.” 155,17 959 995. “
PAGES IN DOLLARS AND CENTS / /
. 50 §.00 @rocsvn
OPTION: CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT 4/ Ag X NO CHARGE Jou TOS

DESTRUCTION IN DOLLARS AND CENTS PER BOX




